
From: Ebke, Maryam 
Sent: 5/24/2012 3:02:29 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Brunch Sunday? 

Would love to come. It'll be just the two of us since we are not sure how tired our Norwegian guests will be. 
Please let me know where and also what I can bring. I make a petty good mushroom and kale quiche! Looking 
forward to seeing you and Larry. 

On May 24,2012, at 10:10 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> Great. You could bring them too if that would be of interest. Or we can do it another time this summer with a 
smaller group. Redacted 

> 
> Original Message 
> From: Ebke, Maryam [mailto:maryam.ebke@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 10:01 AM 
> To: Doll, Laura 
> Subject: RE: Brunch Sunday? 
> 
> 
> Hi Laura, Sounds great but I do need to check with Scott first. Our 
> exchange student who lived with us in 2001 is arriving Sat night with 
> his girlfriend for a visit (hard to believe he is a grown up and an MD 
> now!!). Scott was in touch with him about our plans, so I don't remember 
> the specifics about Sun, but I will find out and let you know hopefully 
> soon. 
> 
> Maryam Ebke, P.E. 
> Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge 
> California Public Utilities Commission 
>(415) 703-2271 
> meb@cpuc.ca.gov 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Doll, Laura 1 mailto:LRDD@pge.com"! 
> Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 9:33 AM 
> To: Ebke, Maryam 
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> Subject: Brunch Sunday? 
> 
> Just saw you as you breezed through the comm mtg. We are putting 
> together a brunch Sunday (11 am) at rosemary vial's in san rafael. Any 
> chance you could come? 
> 
> Larry is here now and we are ready to kick off the summer. 
> 


